Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:36 AM

To: ‘Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 04/06/2018

Dear Wan Ping,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

Mv FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value

1 1 2012 JAGUAR XF 2.0L GTDI SJB 5586P 2012 | 16/12/2022 78 | 76,489 | 31/05/2018 | 100 $76,489

2 2 | 2015 INFINITI Q50 2.0T PREMIUM A/T | SKU 3808B 2015 | 21/07/2025 100 85 | 31/05/2018 | 100 $76,516

3 3 2008 TOYOTA ALLION 1.5 A SJJ 5912P 2008 | 17/09/2018 9 7.7 | 31/05/2018 | 100 $7,750
Total
Fees 300
NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR

Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]
Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 3:21 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
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Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChialLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 04/06/2018
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MIIm/wYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIm8DCCJIJuwCAQAXggZzMIIBEQIBADCRB1IDCB)jGB1izCB
1AYDVQQPE4GATUZ3dORBWULZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15S5NWpiMjBgTVRI
Mk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdOSUSTEFNREF3TURB
d1dgQVpEQUPWWkFRVGQYRNVJR2x1WjJ4bFpVQOnZZMkpgTGlOdmIRPTOCAQEWDWYL
YIZIAYbO9HgGEBAGYFAARKNkuxBhZpv81Q/ALzWmQyihb3MK940GMZve25Biv4 90KL
drJibQONVLFrKjUtDNijf3KiR4p5260gWE4rilpfyOBgAwdZdlglY04kcvPst2VI
KHJjGPgKSrX1gIODNpSJSJ4UoGjCCAQcCAQAWGYowgYQOxgYEWEwYDVQQPE3hNRmd3
REFZS11JWk1BWWI5SGAJQkFRA1IRiMk5pWXk1lamIyMGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREF 6
TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUUSNVGA3T1RIMULIEQXANREF 3V2pBVkRBSnBaQVFEQ
WTJocF1XdDBRRz1qWW1INdAVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbOHgEBAgGYFAARKOWPS5H+Ua
fRhOVvMZQUG4 £rQqvGZFUaKGY8nhpWTmeZkGMz 6 0OWQfKEF 13mP+PmVxmOSZNxPTuip
+Fy4/WSHIh72Q0GAmsU5ckBNGhs18gM9i2hKhjgvwfCiR+mmDUTzt0V+4a/RgijCC
ARECAQAWGZOwgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHAEQV1LWU1aSUFZYJ1IZ01CQVE3
VGIyTmlZeTVQYjIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpRAOSEQTVNOMONQlcldmRF SmxabT15W1FR
Tk1lUZ3dOVEkOTURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZZMmhwiWVd4elkyaGx jbWxsUUcS
alltTXVZMJjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNJL3uM8JAykPiE4IKaNMwo/
HrrurYvIVSymp2Y¥S+NmSvAoJelyhfzDWuOYCRbPbGGVTH JdKRXvxF0sfIskV4xUg
£5TTkkAC220QNbuJvRW01Q9ujUVYWMOUeLhnbSrJf6n8gTXgwggEVAgGEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk1BWWI5SGAJQkFRA1IRiMk5pWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFek1 6UXdOREE2TUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO05eVpRUUSNVGA3T1RJeULE
QOXdANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2FXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbOHgEBAgYFAARkiksiTIIsmd27V7Xw7tDORV7i45GEMDJIX
NgC16GL49bAaD/arIwL6IpYEkZ4e0ES61ufcOMpYzgmEyzgYzAsSCE6CONPzHsS5It
4xnz9mQtdDY8pPXvSGrMkZuH41i00RHSE+bsr9DCCAQWCAQAWGY8WgYkxgYYwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXJUY jJOaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk Ok
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNndOSUSTFNREF3TURBdA1dg
QV1EQUpWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYRJFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhvOe
AQECBQUABGRQQ3YS9OYYjWTb6DkPalMz1I2IL/1i1KNGT3vpfzyBTEANF/KrvCnDIm
XfOcQcZL1CcAeNx3J3bJAxt10A5nVz1c2aTUoNQi3yu3TgFTZcurO6FYuxj8vREW
KNg7azu3gM2P4Rt cMIIBEQIBADCB1DCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYOdORBWUL Z
SVpJdQV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV1SNWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
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VzV2ZEVKbFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdO5USX1INREF3TURBA1dgOQWIEQUPpwIWkFRVMRt RnNk
VOYwYVc5dVFHeHIThMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkdvaX
1vIYrhM5nc/NAXWv19G3GNHNngaJAfilMtTI2ZEEeqHb9m3YH+a71lIFRn01w97c6k
TnBKu6+VaKXgBZeqol2CZT/RXtidLubmCmWUHmzhc72h9g4mCVOmgBBK3RgYukur
XDCCIG4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAIBglghkgBZOMEAQIEEJ+YLTwPg/uKIe36dT/sGRGA
giBAEAGgkOACR51XRoUssH9Koiu7kjg7acubiazZvHGKIDgs ZNpwNLAQYCLWVNYE/
hVOfH3FFaH8m57FFXHRMX4zcqDX30jyFi+cKr0rycMRHVQ1HQ40z6/M89P8yivKN
ImzdnycnH9abbuT5pz/41i6Rrx+Af+YHOO1YFOQdl5Ut 7tDrwZ50kSuvVpf1lVgeE3U
vuYlrv+lake3sdAzCcIbWWuRU jcRztxXQX58PY6NHya jtpgGy2koUMGe 9pJpbsPu
iX+iLTPnpOWE6DGiBwl517bfp/XoKXibhCHA+J1JJInhG5PAPfLYaZQEJANP8gi21P
J81IvvBEMVim3NJomWZEMVCWI8BNAiDArr6SISqfqgqYcGyJGet+erZpZNwsd6QxV7CC
ESPPUh1Qj4dveBhBwBp0913gUgmOPM9I3XDXXZDGmMBMInPDu86hFMW/8aM0Un jey8
4i1dDyYKPZBxjJhN3C9Sef2PDivv1hm22z+bs3B+B3h912FNU1dM5yJAZgmJuEhY6
SIRDBpkTUKdlpbYbOOnnlz6/75vuZTA+EmY1fdQfVpOMVPS2u0QGjrF fxmpRuPUA
IVElxy8guaznvJ7vlnWnXJgrbMJ+VkXzTaSy66wVGMEkLCLVWtxVaDpAI/+6YiZT
ZKxg¥6v0G3h7ja5B9A4YFfJBgvIWHKymj31MzygSft8aON10QWw2xnFeVAvnT N7V
X1Me69AWx8g6nGVWDV7k84cDrWrpOkYS70wUJAKLAE6QZQjwzX/5y/ jo0Yd1l0rgi
IpbgSAgLZsiV3gXvXwhiWryaMGQWFMIDx+HZeoXic+7AzS4tmOeusUtvbCkp2JHwz
dmoyutOAzUvxWZsaGBOgmdV+es160YQcYC8thNufhfdOdwkdPs206wzwlBpmGcuL
sD1g9itItCjBsOQRsfPg6eKO8iRvnlJs j+Xo0S/g9bkcN6UdEr/zzzcwSuSUo4XnW
NO07d971AgGg8IMJI2i24zwiWyRz7oWX2/RPri6jbCkAJW810n2ZLyyrwuH6R5HWgTh
tCUiJ/56Si+uFemaPsD0VGqGAkWIeghLRQLEUOHLgpWMALWFghzZJzbkwd60T/p
LFhJ504cT6UWAODLDwyyfD3EKS5A/39jy0EkAoYeQEdaK9wIhM/NSgeTrm224kFHg
kYakQEIxCsnpGA6flrwAn84PXZBB/QTPdCcCMTnRZ2sXUatIbST894FRvj6chOhc
d5Pi+PmMa/X80AZdab9uXhgHtEr8msP9hPJHs/SyyAv3qq05KmObB6plhZLVbH58
rrrROImVxiB/zBv5£fDkD5nKbXaOeYbVX/VHjeQJuR39JD0fK1AOhesNN789118/b
wQGX9w7nDZdXeNEnoUn3EA4Wvhla//yjIdpQCSIVv5IIruRdbG690NXoRXb8Ydoz
BBSWRx5Bi16m5YyPgq4Hc3urvLrCrP62UzqgyR27vIWKEfoO1mRR3B9gndabIP42hG/
HgXaZgeb6AyZNalKccF35cwyeMrM6Lvkh3amhZNwIOEYpI5oa+Wly/spNgVHdrGx
60onIUsV7gfs7wWOO1lnx/QJr6ERJ1IGnk JIOETOYyoNTHr4g/TQEIsgXx4PsLCgguek
1WIMV+GXuZlcIFaSZSM0g8pki4b8RSNXoysehVRal5JJIsEci30F fKmSMO1BSbM1K
8a0/MrW+cfcgbHbiJ8feUfIi8wdxM171bVVtpHycnuFnOcVZtswnLO0t51kgqggKIZ
vy3xgaNUVv+WbitUjcTvW3bONjGOUAY8St 3LvUGWeREbGIOVXpoI/UXGlucd7zvd0
XQWViY4Lmw5cgz50+tp4dIJW6cWgTRU/ SFMnVnupZ6ae4kG3QYAC4AB5UNevs35izvg
702kgyhTxZ1EGtQZtBCnKdWfUzEMdIaamolAhzN781/y3GnbOexAAKgzruCHJIKSE
/PtnATBEYy2TjxykemK8AQT1la/Y1D5Daz5ueGP6uE0k8 jOxyWJThuXphkO0IrfwonIqg
JXWUGOE jMCwjirQ/SOWN8CYnVo/MECtgnLB+dPWyno3JQFL7d9fYoIFVidrmu5vj
Hz2mr6yPFQVS1SEN5hU96BkgD jHGVMbUCkiI1GQ/Q3k1XUzQghFgMjKBVhDZZk5h
MEO9ZZpU6AHOQs8CcJWtmYOE1W8awwpstGTx/dSpEKEfGIO2+WQ2GSexoECQOLOSDC
+XvhuE5cgslTE12YL8vstRsV3nPTY+DK9930Q004gLBdz8hI7iKMJI5Cedom60dW0O74
NkKsIRjtasOygxyPV5FpxZVaEPVRDrE/rLoDalneZPgHDPQ1Zu2Z0BHONn5Tnwvecy
Dt1UkETog7tSg/v2x50dR1z30T0PvMBs55RZhzo0ggYujOwxl6npPyYo2e2L2JhD
RcGX4G3205rrU3gVjAH/eL20Ri/Sin+tfjmunXEa/VaeilrcpubNl150jF1flgt3v
Y+zrE6CLjpr8mNUESmO17Gr2Z2fFFylrSS8/5JBzvKEfRTDYpHYBKVFZJcsfbROh1w
905+nb9M30Srbtuj+TMbeUES5RhcgKCamAK+gebKar70bT1ly0+k9pgJ8a018WUwv0
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LMk530EUULJAOVAgAM8ZryBDd6JPsSu9XmkD+CFkJ0mv7W/pNJIYAr4B461iACe4Kr
9yB+mClucC88bmCzgczrf5beTAMMPAXNF j0zi3yNurLzPUpQsGh6e6M//gcsOyZv
U7cJ4MonjYvXC2wMui+J1Wjt410FnSzr8XFT3uiVayEmD4Y0txFBo+2VBx5ADhyE
8kt 90D5V8XXdo8QthiWJab5PFbXpldeeK9rW568q9GqNOWpALtiSOGBCSCKs 7UZrmy
5k6wR+TEaOn/w2cokzhlIf63FiT8tHCAGANWGdwimhWSavVVNhVeoleR7n5fHgA1M
PKppZrNJIGjmuzHDMDxwXT11TKU39smgr2DbuThps0Gd/ZrdmzJwiX1Agf/OvNzOd
JmpZb8g4vauV/hWewsOH+ouzbgz4+hDQODdEvbvkiOpQuX2XXMmHw67gWUVInuoyz
x41vdILr4Yk0+Q/KkLc2zQLF j522cyKQn0fqVRII5S0GB2vhng2t HC7i2HLzroSKp
JDOJZRDY64XCumTWI/DATS7dVAY1i1b2 jMBSzGbKplaWxguHEA3eI1lwHI1oRF1uSY3
WQeCGI9PwIXkEsh1l1SgS+nsmyBzLIRIpCYKPVOjOcwv62/rg0yuB+ZdTYcU6glIWED
GWZEI27bys7HpNFUBdf jrFVBOAdS7f1k6ES5eWdvsIJEWF4cxyDCWONTStI0WvdU+k
T+NZZTOhVK10TNJd2yhaVb/tBHVAe3552PD6ttFqWoi /u8b0eTzCWIiWgZgZvn/D
ygCJIkpQYvgh95ci 9FXVWmMOgiPllaxmz1EiGVZAUM1YQfQJT6 jdhD8upE jVdUYVIz
b1QrK5GyssUj9IV900zDFXx5yG8 jLZiwbUEAEhxXxxXxGJE/np/2ae4Gx jxHIWENvysl
5HkC4/jyRay4cyK4nIcS9iBD3keqg/vyzU/kK+Dwl3SK8nbILM6Z3R3BP3£29gUf0L
1nF9d+9jP24zxvczZD13dcucoPr7bAAwT+/fRKX1IQMFS7e7Vwly2nC62a0D/wD51d
xHxeX JdKbIHBFd8y7ZA0sHtL/TYLulc9HireWgYEwW4P/ihfNS3aWVyxxZsmXHr3T /VnfoXgOKJ6LtCXFBRpruf
abCI9MaK9wGI/15rHY1tvI3ZCFzYYHIc25TmKwlg4g0QZMUokr 7bBFbj08GeBm1MK
B1nDc5eLON8WpibRxyQ12JIZ2fvGh+ZCi9V5QsKjxi3cTUZrv7ThbEp8kJJILvINT
kiQ5Ce3j/BtLkxYidg2bpeBb0X10zWn2Rg5pX1Lof74QjPSFXw3gGbhbZKIxuUwBwg
RA9p7tscQalFC/267e41jvNY3EbefBl17niXBKLPO40oVhYSkSs1FNLuoF jp5ZyeoA
0d4WTaSNgvv9C5Tcgh4p40M3ZanDe9QhgqgUSGnZabUgM8JKKk1LWX/C60gCVrfFK
vg4NNsQhd+OvRgAA/Pr1NTK2g3jO51Fele53+/eYdRwch/K/A0940Ib9%bxVQnNSK
J1fDuUNLm4IB175sbX3utpO0BpbPCWL/QZngVT61w09Z jbLDVwoteI0g9i9zal92ar
NRmM3BCNmXxm/VM1fMpNps+h5iUuUusIANMIpl SdHdHbadSvkRS460fxfEL8oggM
wgOpn9U/FLr jkKYLru9uD3kxJrICQ67hkEYcLaBQdUkA4jH/FOzwl7+ArzfWaCJo
FJjH/qjHDWozcwCTEhDCrncxCi7Fy+Ry10G0yJhlDgjdrLFymmvEz3u23mpbL/t1lt
XEfxuwOFhZKhuUbpFZnWyXSdwjO0LnYo0zN3JIJmC15HkQRzZAL7aQhJE6rRQE3zZWWI1Y
XcGzcHPhThZSA03//+7T1PwVEibguWm2Hn7MWck 74NdSJ1FNTnIXelG+MameCEzk
RNwweyucNJ7hglGxNht cQVF SpcpfpQOm6JIaJPkoJo037 ji+UWwOACM8Wi6FFO057
FW2S4VEG6D004DYLOHvrmrinrEdYJzXZIugzteXBnpLxkwF4nKGt luacNGRYsPGQ
mbJwF jR/Ing5susBDo0f5SiJW5+Sg4JWBao0ZDTz1TfPFKZ4BKIKw/UXSxQzeKvs
5bIczv44gBgd61R22cJPYkQNDabCqdSx4nd/B99SSh2RMHHIUu7ANJ1Pn+uFYOl/1
uz0tc67JYcglG76BclgW6C3GZRt8N/IJWzCHABZzHW31UJ6W/erhNsgnphAFLXhsmH
dYFuAAmMul 9wz 3HzGoYGawTKsFJOTLK2f0AVQKLdbV2Paga++Zx2 TWYXREfmjZbaF
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k0GaccZKVwUggBYmsrd88hBVI9sjTER7110AUWlrnZ/clg/bmfZxihDnhzynlVHUx
/40IUTKgD/HIvkaO0AQOUNH38B/HiXIpltpOudPfnfrRacDSLBmrEgPnl jsbEnNBKU
G1l4S9U4WX11lg/2xEb5WSe5cw//pSm7JvabIJDHgiU25A163PralU7GXWamwaX3EYW
Yn8hAOyzxPXfkKLYQDPSARL3gW/bcxXjmjSPtV/CEYF6Cmaw05StAkt+BZQA85/0
16XXDNDNUpSFDsDXWH5+iqUcCpAz+kS9jPc+i4CHH+NpFZtaPATIOHAG6WSP1UgVrN
swujfZlmhmDDk+6umtmo9t5LiBE6QN4E7gHIKpWkdM/1AXIYrXMbgpJLdIfT43es
FYi2wWsiti8CW2HuK8HkhJAKcMgNKaWd3uEtosSnaovh30xulbvGUIxz36zsWSNm
tYXmMt 04Ce40zNceirCQ4pwQUDBou26WebNFF8dsEyi2I59LbJn0ONbWx j+NhDA3L
FLcz7tRKN1uyQJrODUNA2MwO08vJILorgVnhsiH6GZrFDISTQuUQQCoGVUdTPkNxzIqg
DWOpYLBo3KDrcx//sZ+dY9yHx1rfInu+HdD9TrT/Nkil9aGceJZwR5h7mbFyHELV
JV2RVe5YGny8hkeiWS+uL96JImQ/IFACd5plL2MsCWegbpaQNCyAESY/NGsswY+6
26sfxdx6PwRhVicbj5ykLJIckHZYKeYVNbiTM6ZvXOkTa7r7JCamB3GnYJ7zkSQg9
OuKUUMSYyVKpXYpFbWsije3u8PmCcK1lr03ZjtgKt 9EkiwIWl2iEJcOmmrNubYGDKe
2KmSZXaro5Gp70z3vdStJiIeBxhY2h/4Rje/f7P8NKkIWZwiCInHVGGirYDo+aIxh
83RGscdsyFwBB/FWQVEMKNQXI1gmuLr6M0cJI8Dmkj85IigcglXi0AwSpOS91lxswE
kJrxSjc+PtdB8MHOU9R+e4Rho270Tm2yL1083nm3rVaZzyKZepuTUS5dblv5BOENT6
AYy8a0W079adKAlcHoYXk1ltfjgClzZDzBdFoBLAz3RVwBmcZaff1L7ullJP/R7GeQ
DFDQv8PUaFuRomF8W8RAkKAOQi1i 9JDhZanc981wTBO9AmprHCNP jaDCg9KFdt2DgQ8n
PtXrIWsaI8Rh690mCok+Cfe5zzUdGOwWgmfbFIGLtBkGPBsZDHwlY6aGmzPnHM7ut
blR1BugeZosa9CEf3EwG4+x4QvPa0f0gDohVYi5BxSkGPumoMVzSvKr1WtpCgxHgt
MkLVB3t//mxwII+gLoNaLizwCgOsmzgO8gkv1OAJKR3t55ETn1I3g4s1TX+9Rxim
DoppnNipIgIp+u2B8Lxv3TJIv9/OniGMlbgFSCruhQGHGzfx2BS1UiWCi89rvVujux
eK6VbJ5P09T7qOUCPhjMV0/e/JCgNalrkvRglZI 9k j1SVnUmMRB3xSgQMOXNdvZn3
0QBt23j21GIHMD+0ODWOr7iU+BKuOmY4uM3i3V2UeeBmyG6gOazkMT9X/tnzHngui+
4kqg4bwjiiAwSxQROMHmMt 2Q0sr7Ah0+h5s3pxuqGbKSgUtMbx3hZLjRO+d6jvZI1lx
8miZc2x4JWbuulLY4TalGEsUlx9h37a7Yer+NSAw7/8+zagPB3QUGl1sBG36HICESh
C39CncvErYILycUsrs2NpNfalnDCPiZ+tfwt/51PAad4JQB4ZcxbVEJdpck7£8/zfg
y/1nRg8vS3rCTWB4FWwEMvS4yZp8NUmryAAKLBpLx24Qki9ZIXLy5gGQExBmxF Tmp
OPR0O3aN91g3GOu3ynV021snedrBIXGVRILImMNfiNPBXshBVVsXDLViSmpty+NpOt
x9zkkOMDPkYhAS5UfzMgFmYHMAMkHA4rYDJIJNhIuizi SBFuAZ2MNxmiv/m+Jm6340As
7smidQlmdF7TTa9PHWUGaAURPthRGCxp+h5amR702jY1C4z5HEwLy70I0LHUvjgPC
+I6pRCPYUQ+AMpPl080aYDtBZi7hOMHFBy1zL5T1Yp8yIE++5e8awOr3vYHve/qvs
fhgdfKL/9+0S2ApIfROwWqlIsY0IyOhzDg5SvKjRuURXxDRVD7q4dyF/JqHcEzMp7rT
odnvR8QHleSpRFUgekteZMgVa+GT3sM4 7ROMxIUUORAHK7 7nzXx0hTL/1k650XG7
Z5bbQohTuv085NhAQ0UvhmLDWP JpZg7B9rmMXQ0eV/o06udo8fKRhbiObagl/TXof
LQ9Xgb5T4In7+Z20U71iIz1IutztCgQW2LSuUWGMY ZpBym5VgZAXk3rl1S4IynrZCu8y
RY8VHPW97a7eVg401HigD1WUcBm2e0lM4gviWl31i1EZFX069gj408RrwFyGGhisbFz
5S+U+v1LDQeDeQYAgKIBnXaPPQfcScQaxVWGzT1hXkfbsd703ssbFPDrrO0BotE6C
OVOnIG8IyiRk356C+tD6xnLTIal5IYZoTrLTKLIKUEEON jdQxkAT2AUpPFEN996mFE
drNnMGz2DCXzImk1JVypU40B/yZk1GTIODxKzyXIZJ7dyeUlnDAUlnbDMgOv1t 9B
Ae50SS5nPoe/gEP6ytRgbV1Ur99Qv0ipzuct LuOggai fXTRE/HKzTwKEnkcOotc/2
Bxv1+vtD8KfpkCsigfNYvBaHcRTe2BTecN2zxUfW7/FEyadPeUOpl jUcXb0cN8pIY
+WIOmMmbcYPAL1zHU6KemWULNiP3ITuI4QYOMpgPoOQIXE91GB3+WctVIimPz4F 6Mno
3MwxwcbpJcRty38SYmculISesGPCbIv3BTHpG+5PBhj08VI2SmJwMl76rcNeDkAU+
73k4YWdsb0gCkleQEolCLwMuiesZ/sEMgUgzLsHM2Vhwd/rAl1oONEhCab2BLgN8w
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TOt 9DQBYkqltvKE/bkdmz+8d2K1lwnBhfiwgjrz9a/dLc850B5MdwIp65Q0x187ThL
R8s5zZaEoN02Fd7DOxWDMudcmWi1lPd4YP+zS1/1ivxgBbVOPE34Tk 9vmMzE0oJiRn2R
bOVbFwdGgK+1Wt £g70usMO61EVEq201grLR4t 6znZ1zdGsqrsQXKiMol+XAk2pVw
W/Z6NniS+SxgXQzgXu+fn541+N764u06RoY5vTujMMxGFEwaaLwVV+j0EqQJOt 7NR
Cb+eLD576C6YjcWulQ0g¥YQVKahod6AjxKQIpOPaveLNjD+Ycx6gbdVO7NR+N51QK
nCHIxT9Kpd4yJCsX4vpkYaJ+PuSRUpZUBO02hJIJmm5EgMBbgSpm+KEfZ fEGDOX5YHWR
BewlxPv2VayHBvVQGlI1T1£572QP+yGeq9c59ZTbF0d/NubPCWoUFakKE7FWLBk1lg
urXubLL0X0SYcbZiTu8tIwlekpnyo+bOvT5UFa2DVkrhBzTSnhTgR5muRPdrVM4e
3AD1YoT13a/10DSN7G3z6ZVV/0S6tBWLb jgpaKGFrW5jWibJhrCObPFZ5GBLNCP i
1S3x9/FvXaTIDxwGOwrKjOhJdxtrEuC/6B31V10H9kRKa/S4MJRLtB2I2/E2B5GbB
E4uM4hQSvyPM4£311Y6YxaV2KUzfJY3QVd+Jum9nHNMS3HUvd9JLmYkQPCMSrBss
T8cLUQOt 6KuoXqUyiCWrpwgsCyP/GcjpEb3rTsnfFxDjXILCNIviTFrn9QABdLMp
LbsXp4NHNzUOBQge/GRpUYBTXKsX1DLEmVBcuWi6ct70inc8nybg75b8UAQ28hWv
nc45tWyhAI/1Xcad/PgcYbx2zReGsDE1a3J5Bhl1TyuDFF0d9468g/je47gIx/0LG
HgnVwGZoyTaE7vsuucmEXC2x2sazHd2CDiKWUy5u/AV+DbaRkt22Fzp2+4ScxpON
ZA2I9xSFg9q/8wS/Ug3cWHVi2hlms4wFJFS004EBOSFO71iAh+hrcE9PUL1v+hY+u
tKgJPf8wawasC8ZXD4NjwdyOOulgwakdm9J3icTLb+W86KndO81lFm+mwLadkgktD
N+40TiVvBz7tHAierItn+cfvEYFAUhD3QQTBQGL6PNnj2gXiQTng/8yHOU2BZtF I
e51a95Wz2Y0wgf+ow28LVvNPAOf8gqROVOZagYcTLEMEqQtAWMHJI4/2z161dFTZ jQ2qup
gzMpGb/AHMHOLXS2T1YEpxziJ8XtqyI1lOKioosfACgpYRgyiHr2rngyJF3Dv8utp
JRgwgsS3L16e0sz94wL4+w/x8IP1mv85tYYd1Qlc+g5efUtxVY+Wt1QKfJIYdVo+
FfF8bcsf4VmHLViZCPgvLguAjGcsBRkwDJIJguRPHRINi1vNsZPbYeJ+hQ6RIbowzgP
17WXbCZYaZeRDTY1 ftKKTvpDSFUNOd jknWZpNSAqnpRx1v4 JZRILW2gL1Fvpl2JW
39kgpVS+Mzg9Pan+pQCIY7TIIn0VtGAYyV5KZd6rLd+4woKE+6YDA8D/QDeYYmEVm
Gfly60gCvY¥cLtzGIHColrt/PrEO6VQRWgZGIYkFY19Vbeomls2bM8T8cWTb0Q89Z
2419hWT00DsTKJTWwOG9UjOWhDCASG448nuOc6EBRQ2/wSn9yKL0Zn30ot0kF2jasd
k3ZkcC6nNICACV59g3NEWrkLth2wtgi52mMz8y/ul6ZZ7DdfM3DoeCdUO6AJmI27r
XC1lISmVFaUuXQlBjJGkhYi6jTZtiqdWmeQBFPbw0Po37FF51x7JcjDjFr1FMkhh+
T1£f090Jt/Ypsps6RONFfUNnQH/H3ewkAwdfaz30n21XR4YRaEggnBO1R0xs0akESR
czwn81i6NAD+j0LbzZXYdXXptQ+97Tz8djkakHr1NSOJJIR/WBY/i5wPGvQo81Q00
b6az0OgmIZEPBONYpPloDsat62xL2Mub/aoZegh0IKDZHKNApIcApCnz 9wMPACNcT
2X2AGU558gz4nc6310dW8Yx/qoWS+UxfJKfSPaGkB9GKDo4a9FBgLDtBf/31KE+n
NpNS1P2t JkBOWm+Vch632xwM4F4ydN5kVAz8xagEeLJCzhnsCBOAAL401Vix1Jut
1/0DbG76nS1g3G0vXnh0v+/m0Wbv2u3ul+XNY50SrgHBaoJO5mUVg6idPXsNMVad
19pEJAN5UQTVELMAhcXvt £055pKOnBh/ SbQcKAHF SRCxoomm9/PrmezQrQwTNoQB
6JM2ZCGz+35wIXLLib7vb4nQTaUn40M2wHh+3kcMcFVBxt103B6A3SgigqdFr6QC9
JwHgrdLeNWYk/yoTiW7PTfplHCr8zcpsAInwmzyvJ68twlMVLi4GQgxmFuvxH2BA
yywlK+VO6yv1AFXPHryZQuGHY6qmILblz80DhKA9iESgVayTNLUqnIMUTYqlBZBYV
5pJ6a0juyhRI1T/zC3amU7gDkNO+vwH2nYJ9RUCcnXtpEOTeaK0r/cTnVJt jget
ViBwlYKUQnskh7pe3VgrINhrFQi4dUX9AnImBg7IrUtbMTSDt5kQ1xsX0nNGPW1lp
FShYe/KN8S4006G13BonJ806W8NakOJSar9WlLsTh9Vt 6HMVUbK7w0BnzsGEMVEW
+mcZ7/C50rEfgj5vTLpKM3vROmbydSOu/ g5 jbSOuot QX jhzGTZwL7URBP4v1YZDS8
8TB1



Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




